Memo to: Board of Trustees
Memo from: Derek Citty

Date:
Re:

August 7, 2017
MccCall Elementary School Assistant Principal

We are excited to recommend Rebecca Faulkner as the new assistant principal for McCall
Elementary School.

This position was posted and there were 65 applicants, 6 internal and 59 external. After the

screening of applications, phone interviews were conducted with 7 applicants, 3 internal and 4

external. From these 7 candidates, 5 were invited to an in person interview. The interview
team consisted of Lynn McKinney, Denise Dugger, and Kathy Allen. From these interviews an
approved AP Pool was developed and forwarded to Julie Choate. There were 4 candidates in

the approved AP pool, 2 internal and 2 external. Ms. Choate interviewed all 4 of these finalists

before deciding on and making the offer to Rebecca Faulkner.

Rebecca Faulkner’s educational background includes:

A Bachelor of Social Work from Tarleton State University
A Master of Education from University of Texas of the Permian Basin

Mrs. Faulkner’s career highlights:

STEPS Program Coordinator/ARD Facilitator in 2004-2005 at Dickenson ISD
Inclusion Specialist/ARD Facilitator in 2005-2007 at LaPorte ISD

Content Mastery/Special Education Coordinator in 2007-2008 at Whitney ISD

6™ Grade Teacher in 2008-2009 at Ector County ISD

Elementary Math Specialist 2009-2011 at Ector County ISD

Assistant Principal 2011-2012 at Ector County ISD

Special Education Team Lead/ Resource Instructional Specialist 2012-2013 at Clear
Creek ISD

Special Education Coordinator 2014-2017 at Clear Creek ISD

Mrs. Faulkner holds certifications in:

Principal

Special Education

Generalist

English Language Arts and Reading
English as a Second Language

Mrs. Faulkner just relocated to DFW in July with her husband and three sons.



